



PHOENIX PHYSICAL THERAPY AND LONGEVITY CENTER

950 S. Durango Drive, Suite #120, Las Vegas, NV 89145

Tel: 702-583-6200 Fax: 702-583-6201

Online: www.PhysicalTherapy.us

Friday, July 30, 2010

Justification Letter

Dear Sir and/or Madam:

We are a Physical Therapy center that offers post-trauma and preventive medical care to our patients. One of our medically effective services is a manual therapy called "Soft Tissue Oxygenation". This hands-on technique is a form of a massage. It is performed by specially trained licensed massage therapists and physical therapists. This massage technique is known in Europe, Asia, Australia, and New Zealand as "medical massage" due to its therapeutic qualities.

On July 13, 2010, we were informed by the Business License Department that due to law changes in 2009, Physical Therapy facilities must receive a Special-Use Permit in order to perform any type of manual therapy on their clients. So in order for us to be in compliance, we are asking for this Special-Use Permit.

This service is vital to health and recovery of our patients. Soft Tissue Oxygenation Therapeutic Massage is the only type of "massage" that we offer (going to offer) our clients. We do not plan to be a regular cosmetic massage center or a spa because we are a medical facility.

We kindly ask for your assistance in this matter in order to be in compliance with the City of Las Vegas. Only Nevada licensed massage therapists and Nevada licensed physical therapists will be performing Soft Tissue Oxygenation Therapeutic Massage treatments.

We are requesting a waiver for a 300-feet where 400-feet is required between us and a residentially zoned property. Our property is 100-feet across Durango Drive from the closest residential property.

If there is anything else that I need to provide you, please call me on my cell phone. My contact information is:

Eugene Kaufman

Cell: 702-622-5628

Email: Eugene@PhysicalTherapy.us

Thank you so much for your service. I await your further instructions.

Eugene Kaufman, MBA

Director of Practice Development

Corporate Secretary

